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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner lD Type; SingaPore NRIC

OwnertD: 2483i-
:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: sJK7529U

Vehicleto be ExPorted: No

lntended De'registration 13 Mar 2018

Date:

Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Modell ALLION 1.5 A

Primary Colour: Silver

ManufacturingYear: 2008

DoA; r.\l [tr
cA{B)

Engine No.:

Chassis No.;

1N2D152444

N2T2603030906

Maximum Power Output: S1'0 kW (108 bhp)

Open MarketValue: $14$54.00

Original Registration Date: 31 Oct 2008

First Registration Date: 31Oct 2008

TransferCounh 1

ActualARF Paid: $14454'00

lntended PARF Rebate Details

PARF EligibilitY: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expirv 30 Oct 2018

Date:

PARF Rebate Amountr $7 '227 'oo

lntended COE Rebate Details

COE ExpirY Date: 30 Oct 2018

COECate8ory: A- Car (1600cc & below)
Ql.\

COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $10,989'00

COE Rebate Amount: $691-00

Total Rebate Amount $7'918'oo

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Mar 2018
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Dear Kitty,

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Wednesday, 14 March 2018 3:46 PM

Kitty Teo Poh Guek

winnie.ho; ANG Yvonne; TAN Jas; Birdie Ong Lay Hong; SUR

RE: Checking Market Value (MV) - SBMO0AJH / 9K7529U / DOA: 10.03.2018

The market value for SJK 7529V is S9K (EST) as at March 20L8.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315 
:

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, UbiAvenue !,#02-251 5(408933)

From: grace [mailto:grace@lbs-auto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 14 March 2018 8:23 AM
To: chowauto <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; rta <rta@rta.com.sg>; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong
<cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; motorsurvey
<moto rsurvey@ft a.com.sg>
Cc: assign <assign@lbs-auto.com>; admin <admin@lbs-auto.com>; TEO Kitty <kitty.teo@axa.com.sg>; winnie.ho
<winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>; ANG Yvonne <yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg>; TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; Birdie Ong Lay

Hong <birdie.ong@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV) - S8M00AJH I SJK7529U / DOA : 10.03.2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to kitty.teo@axa.com,sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48
hours,

Regards,

Grace Ong

LBS Automotive Appraisal Pte Ltd

L.B.S. Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Blk 8 Kensington Park Drive
#o7:o7
Singapore 557323
tel: 6281 6690 / 62832866
fax:628L8748

CONFIDENTIALlW NOTICE
This email (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential


